
 
 

 

 

 
 
DATE:                          March 29, 2024 

TO:                               Potential Respondents 

FROM:                         Elaine Robbins – Construction Contract Expeditor II 

SUBJECT:                   Clarification to Questions #1 
    RFCSP763-24-981ER  
    UNTHSC Health Pavilion Door Replacement 

                                       
 
This document is being issued to clarify Question #10 that was asked and the answer 
that was provided which is shown below: 
 
10) Is the unit cost to include prorated GCs and GRs for the project? 
 
      ANSWER: Yes.  
 
To clarify, the solicitation is not asking for a separate line item cost on the Proposal 
Form for either General Conditions or General Requirements.  Whatever the 
vendor’s added costs may be to perform the project would need to be built into the 
cost of the door & hardware costs. 

 
  
 
 
 
 

 
 


